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From: Itai Apter <ItaiA@justice.gov.il>

Sent: Sunday, November 20, 2022 11:40 AM

To: Yuval Abramovich <YuvalAbr@justice.gov.il>; Efrat Sznaj <EfratSz@justice.gov.il>

Cc: Yael Weiner <Yaelw@justice.gov.il>
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From: Yuval Abramovich <YuvalAbr@justice.gov.il>

Sent: Sunday, November 20, 2022 11:09 AM

To: Efrat Sznaj <EfratSz@justice.gov.il>

Cc: Yael Weiner <Yaelw@justice.gov.il>; Itai Apter <]taiA@justice.gov.il>

Subject: RE: (Dolenc v. Slovenia) nanx% 6 9'w0 7w M9 1272 OTR NIMAT? 'anRn 7' %W nuap
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From: Efrat Sznaj <EfratSz@justice.gov.il>

Sent: Sunday, November 20, 2022 9:39 AM

To: Yuval Abramovich <YuvalAbr@justice.gov.il>

Cc: Yael Weiner <Yaelw@justice.gov.il>; Itai Apter <I|taiA@justice.gov.il>
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From: Gilad Noam <Giladn@justice.gov.il>

Sent: Friday, November 18, 2022 12:38 PM

To: Efrat Sznaj <EfratSz@justice.gov.il>

Cc: Yael Weiner <Yaelw@justice.gov.il>; Itai Apter <ItaiA@justice.gov.il>; Yuval Abramovich
<YuvalAbr@justice.gov.il>; Tal Ben-Dayan <TalBend@justice.gov.il>
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From: Efrat Sznaj <EfratSz@justice.gov.il>

Sent: Monday, November 14, 2022 1:16 PM

To: Gilad Noam <Giladn@justice.gov.il>

Cc: Yael Weiner <Yaelw@justice.gov.il>; Itai Apter <]taiA@justice.gov.il>; Yuval Abramovich
<YuvalAbr@justice.gov.il>
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From: Tal Ben-Dayan <TalBend@justice.gov.il>

Sent: Sunday, October 23, 2022 7:53 PM

To: Efrat Sznaj <EfratSz@justice.gov.il>

Cc: Itai Apter <ItaiA@justice.gov.il>
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From: Tal Ben-Dayan

Sent: Sunday, October 23, 2022 7:50 PM

To: Itai Apter <|taiA@justice.gov.il>

Cc: Yael Weiner <Yaelw@justice.gov.il>; Galit Raguan <GalitRa@justice.gov.il>; Noa Elyakim
<NoaEly@justice.gov.il>

Subject: FW: (Dolenc v. Slovenia) NnanN? 6 qwo 7w Man 1272 X172 'anNn 7"n %W nuiap
198w 709 NO'IX NADN]
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From: Galit Raguan <GalitRa@justice.gov.il>

Sent: Saturday, October 22, 2022 10:58 PM

To: International Law Managers <International_Law_Managers@justice.gov.il>
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From: Th.O.M. Dieben <dieben@jahae.nl>

Sent: Friday, October 21, 2022 2:43 PM

"V INXNNY 'MawN
n'a

To: Marlene Mazel <MarleneM@justice.gov.il>; Galit Raguan <GalitRa@justice.gov.il>

Cc: Cathalijne van der Plas <vanderplas@jahae.nl>

Subject: Judgment Dolenc v. Slovenia - Israeli judgments against renowned neurosurgeon for

operation in Ljubljana

As promised. See attachments!

Met vriendelijke groet / Kind regards,

Thom Dieben
Advocaat | Attorney | Partner

T: +31 20 43525 25
M: +31 6 47 47 47 69
E: dieben@jahae.nl

JahaeRaymakers

risks, reputations & sanctions
Mondriaantoren

Amstelplein 40

1096 BC Amsterdam
http://www.jahae.nl

Dit bericht bevat vertrouwelijke informatie. Het is uitsluitend bestemd voor de geadresseerde. Indien deze e-mail niet aan u is gericht, is
het u niet toegestaan deze en de daarin opgenomen informatie te gebruiken, te kopiéren of te openbaren. Wij verzoeken u onmiddellijk
contact met ons op te nemen en de e-mail en daarvan eventueel gemaakte afdrukken te vernietigen. Op alle aan de maatschap
verstrekte opdrachten en onze diensten zijn de algemene voorwaarden van ons kantoor van toepassing, die beschikbaar zijn op
https://jahae.nl/nl/algemene-voorwaarden. Onze algemene voorwaarden bevatten een aansprakelijkheidsbeperking, een rechtskeuze

voor Nederlands recht en een exclusieve forumkeuze voor de rechtbank Amsterdam.

This communication contains information which is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended for the use of the addressee
only. If you are not the addressee you must not use, copy or disclose the information contained in it. Please contact us immediately and
delete the e-mail from your computer system and destroy any hard copies you may have made. All assighments accepted by us and all
our services are subject to our standard terms and conditions, available at https://jahae.nl/en/general-conditions. Our standard terms
stipulate that our liability is limited, that Dutch law applies and that the court of Amsterdam, The Netherlands has exclusive jurisdiction.
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